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1 Introduction
1.1 Overview
1.1.1 This Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) has been prepared by Chrysaor Production

(UK) Ltd (the ‘Applicant’) in conjunction with UK Health Security Agency in respect of the
Viking CCS Pipeline project (the ‘Proposed Development’).

1.1.2 The SoCG sets out the matters of agreement between the Applicant and UK Health Security
Agency and also explains those matters which, at the time of writing, remain unresolved
between the parties. The agreements to date have been reached through consultation and
continuing discussions between the parties through online meetings.

1.2 The Role of UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA)
1.2.1 The UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA) is a government agency in the United Kingdom,

responsible for England-wide public health protection and infectious disease capability and
replacing Public Health England. It is an executive agency of the Department of Health and
Social Care (DHSC).

1.2.2 The formation of the UKHSA essentially transferred Public Health England's health
improvement functions to DHSC, while its health protection elements formed part of the new
government agency.

1.3 Purpose of this Statement of Common Ground
1.3.1 The purpose of this document is to summarise the agreements reached between the parties

on matters relevant to the examination of the application and to assist the Examining
Authority (‘ExA’).  It also sets out the matters that remain unresolved at the time of writing,
but which both parties are working positively toward resolving.  As such, it is expected that
further iterations of the SoCG will be submitted to the ExA throughout the Examination and
prior to the making of any Development Consent Order (‘DCO’) for the Proposed
Development.

1.3.2 The SoCG has been prepared with regard to the guidance in ‘Planning Act 2008:
examination of applications for development consent’ (Department for Communities and
Local Government, March 2015).

1.3.3 The remainder of this SoCG is structured as follows:

 Section 2 – Summary of consultation and discussions; and

 Section 3 - Position of the parties

1.4 Status of this Statement of Common Ground
1.4.1 This SoCG is FINAL.
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4 References
There are no documents referenced at present.
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Appendix A – UKHSA Approval
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 Environmental Hazards and Emergencies Department 
Seaton House, City Link 
London Road  
Nottingham, NG2 4LA 

 nsipconsultations@ukhsa.gov.uk  
www.gov.uk/ukhsa 
 
Your Ref: EN070008 
Our Ref:   65629 
 

Mr Noel Cunningham 
Senior Onshore Construction Advisor 
Viking CCS Pipeline 
Harbour Energy Rubislaw House 
Anderson Drive 
Aberdeen   AB15 6FZ.  
 
17th September 2024 
 
Dear Mr Cunningham, 
 
Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project 
Viking CCS Pipeline. DCO, Statement of Common Ground,  
PINS Reference EN070008 
 
UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA) received a draft (and final tracked) Statement of 
Common Ground (SoCG), from Harbour Energy on 12 September 2024. Please note that 

we request views from the Office for Health Improvement and Disparities (OHID) and 

the response provided below is sent on behalf of both UKHSA and OHID.  
 
We have reviewed your comments against our recommendations provided at the 
Registration of Interest stage. The draft SoCG sets out our position against each of the 
points, in addition we have the following comments: 
 

1. We are currently in agreement with the status of matters (Agreed) showed in the 
latest SoCG UKHSA draft (Revision 1), and agree the following changes: 

a. With regards to UKHSA 3 that relates to matters of air quality we have 
considered the Promoter’s Technical Note on Air Quality Modelling and 
conclude that we are in agreement.   

 
Yours sincerely 
 
On behalf of UK Health Security Agency 
nsipconsultations@ukhsa.gov.uk 
 
Please mark any correspondence for the attention of National Infrastructure Planning Administration 




